

Alaska

Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education

PO Box 110505

Juneau, AK 99811-0505

1(800)441-2968

<https://acpsecure.alaska.gov/>

How to file a complaint with the Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education:

<https://acpe.alaska.gov/ConsumerProtection>

Alaska Board of Accountancy:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx>

Alaska Board of Pharmacy:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx>

Alaska Board of Nursing:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx>

Alaska Board of Dental Examiners:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx>

Alaska Department of Education and Early Development:

<https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification>

Alaska Board of Social Work Examiners:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx>

Alabama

Alabama Commission on Higher Education

P.O. Box 302000

Montgomery, AL 36130-2000

(334)242-1998

<https://ache.edu/Default.aspx>

How to file a complaint: <https://www.accs.edu/student-complaints/>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Ron Leonard, Director of Special Initiatives

Alabama Commission on Higher Education

100 North Union Street

Montgomery, AL 36104

334.242.2211

ron.leonard@ache.edu

Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy: <https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/>

Alabama Board of Nursing: <https://www.abn.alabama.gov/>

Alabama Board of Dental Examiners: <http://www.dentalboard.org/>

Alabama State Department of Education: <https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx>

Alabama State Board for Social Work Examiners: <https://socialwork.alabama.gov/>

Alabama Board of Pharmacy: <https://albop.com/>

Arizona

Arizona State Private Postsecondary

1740 W. Adams, Suite 3008

Phoenix, AZ 85007

(602)542-5709

<https://ppse.az.gov/>

How to file a complaint with Arizona Board for Private Postsecondary Education:

<https://ppse.az.gov/complaint>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Lanna Dueck, Executive Director

Arizona SARA Council

2323 W 14th St

Tempe, AZ 85281

480.517.8226

ldueck.azsara@riosalado.edu

Arizona State Board of Nursing: <https://www.azbn.gov/>

Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners: <https://dentalboard.az.gov/>

Arizona State Board of Education: <https://azsbe.az.gov/>

Arizona Department of Education: <https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/>

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners (Social Work): <https://www.azbbhe.us/node/557>

Arizona State Board of Accountancy: <https://www.azaccountancy.gov/>

Arizona State Board of Pharmacy: <https://pharmacy.az.gov/>

Arkansas

Arkansas Division of Higher Education

423 Main Street Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72201

(501)371-2000

<https://www.adhe.edu/>

How to file a complaint with the Arkansas Department of Higher Education:

<https://www.adhe.edu/students-parents/colleges-universities/student-grievance-form/>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Alana Boles, Program Director for Private Career and Out-of-State Education
Arkansas Department of Higher Education
423 Main St, Suite 400
Little Rock , AR 72201
(501)371-2060
alana.boles@adhe.edu

Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy: <https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/>
Arkansas State Board of Nursing: <https://www.arsbn.org/>
Arkansas Board of Dental Examiners: <https://www.asbde.org/>
Arkansas Educator Licensure:
<http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure>
Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board: <http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/>
Arkansas Pharmacy Board: <https://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/>

California

California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education
P.O. Box 980818
West Sacramento, CA 95798-0818
Toll Free: (888) 370-7589
<https://www.bppe.ca.gov/>

How to file a complaint with the California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education:
https://www.bppe.ca.gov/forms_pubs/complaint.pdf

California Board of Accountancy: <https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/>
California Board of Registered Nursing: <https://www.rn.ca.gov/>
Dental Board of California: <https://www.dbc.ca.gov/>
California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: <https://www.ctc.ca.gov/>
California Board of Behavioral Sciences (Social Work): <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/>
California State Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/>

Colorado

Colorado Department of Higher Education
1600 Broadway
Suite 2200
Denver, CO 80202
Main: (303) 862-3001
<http://higher.ed.colorado.gov/>

How to File a Complaint with the Colorado Department of Higher Education:

<https://highered.colorado.gov/Academics/Complaints/>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Heather Delange, Academic Policy Officer
Colorado Department of Higher Education
1600 Broadway, Suite 2200
Denver, CO 80202
303.862.3005
heather.delange@dhe.state.co.us

Colorado Board of Accountancy: <https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Accountancy>

Colorado Board of Nursing: <https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Nursing>

Colorado Dental Board: [https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Dental Board](https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Dental_Board)

Colorado Department of Education: <https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof>

Colorado State Board of Social Work Examiners:

[https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Social Work](https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Social_Work)

Colorado State Board of Pharmacy: <https://colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Pharmacy>

Connecticut

Connecticut Office of Higher Education

450 Columbus Blvd., Ste. 707
Hartford, CT 06103-1841
(806)974-1800
<http://www.ctdhe.org/>

How to file a complaint with the Connecticut Office of Higher Education:

<https://www.ohe.ct.gov/StudentComplaints.shtml>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Sean Seepersad, PhD, Division Director of Academic Affairs
CT Office of Higher Education
450 Columbus Blvd, Ste 707
Hartford, CT 06103-1841
806.947.1837
sean.seepersad@ct.gov

Connecticut Board of Accountancy: <https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/State-Board-of-Accountancy>

Connecticut State Dental Commission: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission>

Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing>

Connecticut Bureau of Certification (DOE): <https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification>

Connecticut Commission of Pharmacy: <https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Commission-of-Pharmacy/The-Commission-of-Pharmacy>

Connecticut Department of Public Health (Social Work Licensure):

<https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure>

Delaware

Delaware Higher Education Office

The Townsend Building

401 Federal St., Ste. 2

Dover, DE 19901

(302)735-4120

dheo@doe.k12.de.us

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Nick A. Buono, Education Specialist - Delaware Office of Higher Ed

Delaware Department of Education

401 Federal St, Suite 2

Dover, DE 19901

302.735.4193

nicholas.buono@doe.k12.de.us

Delaware Board of Accountancy: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/>

Delaware Board of Dentistry: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/>

Delaware Department of Education: <https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3477>

Delaware Board of Nursing: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/>

Delaware Board of Pharmacy: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/>

Delaware Board of Social Work Examiners: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/>

Florida

Commission for Independent Education

Morgan Champion, Director, Postsecondary Reciprocal Distance Education

325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1414, Tallahassee, FL 32399

morgan.champion@fldoe.org

(850)245-3212

www.flsara.org

How to File a Complaint with Florida Higher Education Authority:

<http://www.fldoe.org/sara/complaint-process.stml>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Karl Washington, Director

Department of Education

325 West Gaines Street, Room 1414
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.245.3242
karl.washington@fldoe.org

Florida Board of Accountancy:

<https://www.ficpa.org/content/CPAResources/FloridaLicensure/FLBOA.aspx>

Florida Board of Nursing: <https://floridasnursing.gov/>

Florida Board of Dentistry: <https://floridasdentistry.gov/>

Florida Department of Education: <http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/>

Florida Board of Clinical Social Work: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/>

Florida Board of Pharmacy: <https://floridaspharmacy.gov/>

Georgia

STATE OF GEORGIA

NONPUBLIC POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION COMMISSION

2082 East Exchange Place
Suite 220
Tucker, Georgia 30084-5305
(770) 414-3300
<http://gnpec.org/>

How to File a Complaint with State of Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission:

<https://gnpec.georgia.gov/student-complaints>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Adam Hawk, GA-SARA Coordinator
Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission (GNPEC)
2082 E Exchange Pl, Suite 220
Tucker, GA 30084
770.414.3310
adamh@gnpec.ga.gov

Georgia State Board of Accountancy: <https://gsba.georgia.gov/>

Georgia Board of Nursing: <https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45>

Georgia Board of Dentistry: <https://gbd.georgia.gov/>

Georgia Professional Standards Commission (Education): <https://www.gapsc.com/>

Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Family Therapist:
<https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43>

Georgia Board of Pharmacy: <https://gbp.georgia.gov/>

Hawaii

Hawaii Post-Secondary Education Authorization Program

King Kalakaua Building
335 Merchant Street

Honolulu, HI 96813
(808)586-7327
<http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/>

How to file a complaint with Hawaii Post-Secondary Education Authorization Program:
<https://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/student-complaint-process/>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Bobbi Lum-Mew, Program Administrator

Hawaii Postsecondary Education Authorization Program (HPEAP) Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs
PO Box 541
Honolulu, HI 96809
(808)586.7327
hpeap@dcca.hawaii.gov

Hawaii Board of Public Accountancy: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/>

Hawaii Board of Nursing: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/>

Hawaii Board of Dentistry: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/>

Hawaii Teacher Standards Board: <https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/>

Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (Social Work):

<http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/>

Hawaii Board of Pharmacy: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/>

Idaho

Idaho State Board of Education

650 West State Street, 3rd Floor
Boise, ID 83702
(208)334-2270
board@osbe.idaho.gov

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Valerie "Val" Fenske, Private Colleges and Proprietary School Coordinator
650 W State St, Suite 307
Boise, ID 83720-0037
(208)332-1587
valerie.fenske@osbe.idaho.gov

Idaho State Board of Accountancy: <https://isba.idaho.gov/>

Idaho State Board of Nursing: <https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/>

Idaho Board of Dentistry: <https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx>

Idaho State Board of Education: <http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/>

Idaho Board of Social Work Examiners: <https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO>

Idaho State Board of Pharmacy: <https://bop.idaho.gov/>

Iowa

Iowa College Student Aid Commission

475 SW Fifth St., Suite D

Des Moines, IA 50309

(515)725-3400

<https://www.iowacollegeaid.gov/>

How to File a Complaint with Iowa College Student Aid Commission:

<https://www.iowacollegeaid.gov/StudentComplaintForm>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Lisa Pundt, Compliance Officer

Iowa College Aid

475 SW 5th Street, Suite D

Des Moines, IA 50309

515.725.3426

lisa.pundt@iowa.gov

Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau (Accountants): <https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants>

Iowa Board of Nursing: <http://nursing.iowa.gov/>

Iowa Dental Board: <http://www.dentalboard.iowa.gov/>

Iowa Board of Educational Examiners: <https://www.boee.iowa.gov/enter-teaching-profession-iowa>

Iowa Board of Pharmacy: <https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/>

Iowa Board of Social Work: <http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work>

Indiana

Indiana Commission for Higher Education

101 W. Ohio Street, Suite 300

Indianapolis, IN 46204

1(888)528-4719

<http://www.in.gov/che/>

How to File a Complaint with the Indiana Commission for Higher Education:

<https://www.in.gov/che/2744.htm>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Ross Miller, Director of State Authorization and Reciprocity

Indiana Commission for Higher Education / Indiana Board for Proprietary Education

101 W Ohio St, Suite 300

Indianapolis, IN 46204-4206

(317)232-1033

rmiller@che.in.gove

Indiana Board of Accountancy: <https://www.in.gov/pla/accountancy.htm>

Indiana State Board of Nursing: <https://secure.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm>
Indiana State Board of Dentistry: <https://www.in.gov/pla/dental.htm>
Indiana Department of Education: <https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing>
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency (Social Work): <https://www.in.gov/pla/3030.htm>
Indiana Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.in.gov/pla/pharmacy.htm>

Kansas

Kansas Board of Regents

1000 SW Jackson St, Suite 520
Topeka, KS 66612-1368
(785)430-4240
<https://kansasregents.org/>

How to file a Complaint with the Kansas Board of Regents:

https://kansasregents.org/academic_affairs/private_out_of_state/complaint_process

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Jennifer Armour, Associate Director Academic Affairs
Kansas Board of Regents
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 520
Topeka, KS 66612-1368
(785)430-4288
jarmour@ksbor.org

Kansas Board of Accountancy: <http://www.ksboa.org/>

Kansas Board of Nursing: <https://ksbn.kansas.gov/>

Kansas Dental Board: <https://www.dental.ks.gov/>

Kansas State Department of Education: <https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation>

Kansas Behavior Science Regulatory Board (Social Work): <https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/social-workers>

Kansas Board of Pharmacy: <https://pharmacy.ks.gov/>

Kentucky

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education

1024 Capital Center Drive
Frankfort, KY 40601
(502)573-1555
<http://cpe.ky.gov/>

How to File a Complaint with the Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education:

http://cpe.ky.gov/campuses/consumer_complaint.html

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Sarah Levy, *Executive Director*, Postsecondary Licensing
Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
1024 Capital Center Dr, Ste 320
Frankfort, KY 40601
502.573.1555
sarah.levy@ky.gov

Kentucky Board of Accountancy: <https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
Kentucky Board of Nursing: <https://kbn.ky.gov/aprn/Pages/aprnapps.aspx>
Kentucky Board of Dentistry: <https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx>
Kentucky Education Professional Standards Board: <http://www.epsb.ky.gov/>
Kentucky Board of Social Work: <https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx>
Kentucky Board of Pharmacy: <https://pharmacy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana

Louisiana's Board of Regents
1201 N. Third St., Suite 6-200
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
(225)342-4253

How to file a complaint with Louisiana's Board of Regents: <https://regents.la.gov/students-parents/student-complaint-process/>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

LeAnn Detillier, Assistant Commissioner for Program Administration
Louisiana Board of Regents
1201 N Third St, Suite 6-200
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
225.342.4253
leann.detillier@laregents.edu

Louisiana State Board of Certified Public Accountants: <http://cpaboard.state.la.us/>
Louisiana State Board of Nursing: <http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/>
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry: <http://www.lsbdo.org/>
Louisiana Department of Education: <https://www.louisianabelieves.com/>
Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners: <https://www.labswe.org/>
Louisiana Board of Pharmacy: <http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/>

Maine

Maine Department of Education
23 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0023
(207)624-6600

<https://www.maine.gov/doe/home>

How to file a complaint with Maine Department of Education:

<https://www.maine.gov/doe/learning/highered/sara>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Angel Loredo, Higher Education Specialist
Department of Higher Education
23 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0023
(207)624.6846
angel.loredo@maine.gov

Maine Board of Accountancy:

<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountants/index.html>

Maine Board of Nursing: <https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/>

Maine Board of Dental Practice: <https://www.maine.gov/dental/>

Maine Department of Education: <https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/>

Maine Board of Social Work:

https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/index.html

Maine Board of Pharmacy:

<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/pharmacy/>

Maryland

Maryland Higher Education Commission

6 North Liberty Street
Baltimore, MD 21201
(410)767-3300

<https://mhec.state.md.us/Pages/default.aspx>

How to File a Complaint with Maryland Higher Education Commission:

https://mhec.maryland.gov/institutions_training/Pages/career/pcc/complaint.aspx

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Lyndsay Bates, Online Education Analyst
Maryland Higher Education Commission
6 N Liberty St, 10th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21201
410.767.3297
lyndsay.bates@maryland.gov

Maryland Licensing – Public Accountancy: <https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/cpalic.shtml>

Maryland Board of Nursing: <https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/advanced-practice-index.aspx>

Maryland Board of Dental Examiners: <https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/Home.aspx>

Maryland State Department of Education:

<http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/index.aspx>

Maryland Board of Social Worker Examination:

<https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx>

Maryland Board of Pharmacy: <https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx>

Michigan

State of Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau

P.O. Box 30018

Lansing, MI 48909

https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-78421_94422_2739---,00.html

How to File a Complaint:

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Post-Secondary_Student_Complaints_498839_7.pdf

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

James R. Farhat, Departmental Specialist

Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity - Workforce Development, Postsecondary Schools

201 N Washington Sq, 3rd Fl

Lansing, MI 48913

(517)256-8670

farhatj@michigan.gov

Michigan Board of Accountancy: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72855---,00.html

Board of Nursing: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542--_,00.html

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs – Dentistry:

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27533---,00.html

Department of Education: https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---,00.html

Michigan Board of Social Work: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html

Michigan Board of Pharmacy: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27548-59186--,00.html

Minnesota

Minnesota Office of Higher Education

1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 350

St. Paul, MN 55108-5227

(651) 642-0567

How to file a complaint with the Minnesota Office of Higher Education:

<https://www.ohe.state.mn.us/mPg.cfm?pageID=2142>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Betsy Talbot

Minnesota Office of Higher Education

1450 Energy Park Dr, Suite 350

Saint Paul, MN 55108

(651)259-3965

betsy.talbot@state.mn.us

Minnesota Board of Accountancy: <http://www.boa.state.mn.us/>

Minnesota Board of Dentistry: <https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/>

Minnesota Department of Education: <https://education.mn.gov/mde/index.html>

Minnesota Nursing Board: <https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/>

Minnesota Board of Pharmacy: <https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/>

Minnesota Board of Social Work: <https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/>

Mississippi

Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

3825 Ridgewood Road

Jackson, MS 39211

(601)432-6198

<http://www.mississippi.edu/mcca/>

How to file a complaint with the Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning Commission:

http://www.mississippi.edu/mcca/student_complaint_process.asp

Mississippi Board of Public Accountancy: <https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx>

Mississippi Board of Nursing: <https://www.msbn.ms.gov/>

Mississippi Board of Dental Examiners: <https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/msbde/msbde.nsf/>

Mississippi Department of Education: <http://mdek12.org/OEL>

Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Social Work: <https://www.swmft.ms.gov/social-worker-licensure-information-0>

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.mbp.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Missouri

Missouri Department of Higher Education and Workforce Development

205 Jefferson Street

P.O. Box 1469

Jefferson City, MO 65102-1469

Phone: (573) 751-2361

Toll-free: (800) 473-6757
Fax: (573) 751-6635
Email: info@dhewd.mo.gov

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Leroy Wade, *Assistant Commissioner*
Missouri Department of Higher Education
PO Box 1469
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1469
573.751.2361
leroy.wade@dhe.mo.gov

Professional Licensure/Certification Information: <https://pr.mo.gov/Default.asp>

Missouri Board of Accountancy: <https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp>

Missouri Nursing Licensure Information:

<https://pr.mo.gov/nursing-licensure-lpn.asp>

<https://pr.mo.gov/boards/nursing/studentcomplaintform.pdf>

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education:

<https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification>

Missouri Dental Board: <https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp>

Missouri Committee for Social Workers: <https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp>

Missouri Division of Professional Registration (Pharmacy):

<https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp>

Montana

Office of the Commissioner of Higher Education

560 N. Park Ave.
PO Box 203201
Helena, MT 59620-3201
(406)449-9124
<https://mus.edu/>

How to file a complaint with the Montana Office of the Commissioner of Higher Education:

<https://mus.edu/che/arsa/StateAuthorization/Students.asp>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Joseph "Joe" Thiel, Director of Academic Policy and Research
Montana University System
PO Box 203201
Helena, MT 59620
406.449.9135
jthiel@montana.edu

Montana Board of Public Accountants: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pac>
Montana Board of Nursing: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur>
Montana Board of Dentistry: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/den>
Montana Office of Public Instruction (Education): <http://opi.mt.gov/>
Montana Board of Behavioral Health: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?2>
Montana Board of Pharmacy: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pha>

Nebraska

Nebraska's Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education

P.O. Box 95005
Lincoln, NE 68509-5005
(402)471-2847

How to file a complaint with Nebraska's Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education:

<https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/student-complaints-against-postsecondary-institutions>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Kathleen L. Fimple, PhD, Academic Programs Officer
Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education
PO Box 95005
Lincoln, NE 68509-5005
402.471.0030
kathleen.fimple@nebraska.gov

Nebraska's Board of Public Accountancy: <https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/>

Nebraska's Nurse Licensing: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx>

Nebraska's Educator Certification: <https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/>

Nebraska's Board of Dentistry: <https://www.boardofdentistry.net/nebraska-board-of-dentistry-db27>

Nebraska's Department of Health and Human Services (Social Work):

<http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx>

Nebraska's Department of Health and Human Services (Pharmacist):

<http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Pharmacist.aspx>

Nevada

Commission on Postsecondary Education

8778 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 115
Las Vegas, NV 89123
Office Number: (702) 486-7330
<https://nshe.nevada.edu/>

How to file a complaint with Nevada System of Higher Education: https://nshe.nevada.edu/wp-content/uploads/Academic-Affairs/SARA_Complaint_Resolution_Form_Rev_Protected.pdf

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Renée Davis, Assistant Vice Chancellor and Director of Student Affairs
Nevada System of Higher Education
2601 Enterprise Rd
Reno, NV 89512
(775)784-3447
rdavis@nshe.nevada.edu

Nevada Board of Accountancy: <http://nvaccountancy.com/>

Nevada State Board of Nursing: <https://nevadanursingboard.org/>

Nevada Board of Dental Examiners: <http://dental.nv.gov/>

Nevada Department of Education: http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/

Nevada Board for Examiners for Social Work: <http://socwork.nv.gov/>

Nevada Board of Pharmacy: <http://bop.nv.gov/>

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Department of Education

101 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301-3494
(603)271-3494

How to file a complaint with the New Hampshire Department of Education:

<https://www.education.nh.gov/highered/compliance-allegation.htm>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education
New Hampshire Department of Education
101 Pleasant St
Concord, NH 03301-3494
(603)271.3144
frank.edelblut@doe.nh.gov

New Hampshire Board of Accountancy: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/accountancy/index.htm>

New Hampshire Board of Nursing: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/index.htm>

New Hampshire Board of Dental Examiners: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dental/index.htm>

New Hampshire Department of Education: <https://www.education.nh.gov/certification/>

New Hampshire Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/pharmacy/>

New Hampshire Board of Mental Health: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm>

New Jersey

New Jersey Office of the Secretary of Higher Education

1 John Fitch Plaza

10th Floor, PO Box 542
Trenton, NJ 08625-0542
(609)292-4310
<https://www.nj.gov/highereducation/>

How to file a complaint with the New Jersey Office of the Secretary of Higher Education:
<https://www.state.nj.us/highereducation/OSHEComplaintInstructions.shtml>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Eric Taylor, Esq., Director, Office of Licensure

New Jersey Office of the Secretary of Higher Education
20 W State St, 4th Fl - PO Box 542
Trenton, NJ 08625
(609)984-3738
eric.taylor@oshe.nj.gov

New Jersey Board of Accountancy: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx>
New Jersey Board of Dentistry: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den>
New Jersey Department of Education: <https://nj.gov/education/license/index.html>
New Jersey Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar/Pages/FAQ.aspx>
New Jersey Board of Nursing: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/applications.aspx>
New Jersey State Board of Social Work Examiners: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw>

New Mexico

New Mexico Higher Education Department
2044 Galisteo Street, Suite 4
Santa Fe, NM 87505-2100
(505)476-8400

How to file a complaint with the New Mexico Higher Education Department:
<https://hed.state.nm.us/students-parents/student-complaints>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Alicia Armijo, New Mexico SARA Coordinator
New Mexico Higher Education Department
2044 Galisteo St, Suite 4
Santa Fe, NM 87505-2100
(505)476-8411
alicia.armijo@state.nm.us

New Mexico Board of Accountancy: <http://www.rld.state.nm.us/default.aspx>
New Mexico Public Education Department: <http://www.rld.state.nm.us/default.aspx>
New Mexico Board of Dental Health Care:
[http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Dental Health Care.aspx](http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Dental_Health_Care.aspx)

New Mexico Board of Nursing: <http://nmbon.sks.com/>

New Mexico Board of Pharmacy:

<http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/pharmacy.aspx>

New Mexico Board of Social Work Examiners:

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx

New York

New York State Education Department

Office of Higher Education

Room 977 Education Building Annex

Albany, NY 12234

<http://www.highered.nysed.gov/>

How to file a complaint with the New York State Education Department:

<http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/filing-complaint-about-college-or-university>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Emily Sutherland, Supervisor of Higher Education Programs

New York State Education Department

89 Washington Ave

Albany, NY 12234

(518)474-1551

IHEauthorize@nysed.gov

New York Board of Public Accountancy: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/>

New York Board of Dentistry: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/dent/>

New York State Education Department: <http://www.nysed.gov/content/teacher-certification>

New York Board of Nursing: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/>

New York Board of Pharmacy: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/>

New York Office of the Professions (Social Work): <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/>

North Carolina

The University Of North Carolina System

910 Raleigh Road

Chapel Hill, NC 27515-2688

(919)716-6000

<https://www.northcarolina.edu/stateauthorization>

How to file a complaint with the Consumer Protection Division of the North Carolina Department of

Justice: <http://www.ncdoj.gov/complaint>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Terrence R. Scarborough, M.P.A. , Director of SARA North Carolina
North Carolina State Education Assistance Authority
PO Box 14103
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
(919)248-4660
terrence@saranc.org

North Carolina State Board of Certified Public Accountant: <https://nccpaboard.gov/>
North Carolina of Dental Examiners: <http://www.ncdentalboard.org/>
North Carolina State Board of Education: <http://www.dpi.state.nc.us/licensure/>
North Carolina Board of Nursing: <https://www.ncbon.com/>
North Carolina Board of Pharmacy: <http://www.ncbop.org/>
North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board: <http://www.ncswboard.org/>

North Dakota

North Dakota University System
10th Floor, State Capitol
600 East Boulevard Ave, Dept. 215
Bismarck, ND 58505-0230
(701)328-2960
<https://ndus.edu/ndus.office@ndus.edu>

How to file a complaint with North Dakota University System: ndus.office@ndus.edu

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Cheryl Thompson, Outreach Manager
North Dakota University System
2000 44th St SW, Suite 301
Fargo, ND 58103
(701)239-6676
cheryl.thompson@ndus.edu

North Dakota Board of Accountancy: <http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/>
North Dakota Board of Nursing: <https://www.ndbon.org/>
North Dakota Board of Dental Examiners: <https://www.nddentalboard.org/>
North Dakota Education Standards and Practice Board: <https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure>
North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners: <https://www.ndbswe.com/>
North Dakota Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/>

Ohio

Ohio Department of Higher Education
25 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614)466-6000

How to file a complaint with the Ohio Department of Higher Education:

<https://www.ohiohighered.org/students/complaints>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Matt Exline, Assistant Director of Program Approval Operations
Ohio Department of Higher Education
25 South Front St
Columbus, OH 43215
(617)728.3095
mexline@highered.ohio.gov

Accountancy Board of Ohio: <https://acc.ohio.gov/>

Ohio State Dental Board: <https://www.dental.ohio.gov/>

Ohio Department of Education: <http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure>

The Ohio Board of Nursing: <http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/>

State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/>

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board:

<https://cswmft.ohio.gov/Social-Workers>

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Board of Private Vocational Schools

3700 N. Classen Blvd., Ste. 250 (2nd Floor)
Oklahoma City, OK 73118
(405) 528-3370
<http://obpvs.ok.gov/>

How to file a complaint with the Oklahoma Board of Private Vocational Schools:

<http://obpvs.ok.gov/students#studentforms>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Debbie Blanke, Vice Chancellor for Academic and Student Affairs
Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education
655 Research Pkwy, Ste 200 - PO Box 108850
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-8850
(405)225-9214
dblank@osrhe.edu

Oklahoma Accountancy Board: https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/

Oklahoma Board of Nursing: <http://nursing.ok.gov/>

Oklahoma Board of Dentistry: <https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/>

Oklahoma State Dept. of Education: <https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification>

Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers: <https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/>

Oklahoma State Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.ok.gov/pharmacy/>

Oregon

Higher Education Coordinating Commission

255 Capitol Street NE, Third Floor
Salem, OR 97310
(503)378-5690
Info.HECC@state.or.us

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Sean Pollack, Program Administrator
Higher Education Coordinating Commission
255 Capitol St NE
Salem, OR 97310
503.947.5925
sean.pollack@state.or.us

Oregon Board of Accountancy: <https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/pages/index.aspx>

Oregon State Board of Nursing: <https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Board of Dentistry: <https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/Pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Teachers Standards and Practice Commission:

<https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers: <https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx>

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Department of Higher Education

333 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17126
(717)783-6788

<https://www.education.pa.gov/Postsecondary-Adult/Pages/default.aspx>

Complaint: <https://www.education.pa.gov/Documents/Postsecondary-Adult/College%20and%20Career%20Education/Colleges%20and%20Universities/Higher%20Education%20Complaint%20Form.pdf>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Gina Wetten, Higher Education Associate II
Division of Higher and Career Education
333 Market St
Harrisburg, PA 17126
(717)265-7723
giwetten@pa.gov

Pennsylvania Board of Accountancy:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx>

x

Pennsylvania Board of Nursing:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VT EYxCFVhBd>

Pennsylvania State Board of Dentistry:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry/Pages/default.aspx>

Pennsylvania Board of Education:

<https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx>

Pennsylvania Board of Social Workers:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx>

Pennsylvania Board of Pharmacy:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island

Rhode Island Office of the Postsecondary Commissioner

560 Jefferson Blvd., Ste. 100

Warwick, RI 02886

(401)736-1100

How to file a complaint with the Rhode Island Office of the Postsecondary Commissioner:

https://www.riopc.edu/page/student_complaint/

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Deanna Velletri, Specialist, Proprietary Schools

RI Office of the Postsecondary Commissioner

560 Jefferson Blvd

Warwick, RI 02886-1304

401.736.1118

deanna.velletri@riopc.edu

Rhode Island Board of Accountancy: <http://www.dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy/>

Rhode Island Board of Nursing: <http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231>

Rhode Island Department of Health (Pharmacy Licensing):

<http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275>

Rhode Island Department of Health (Dentistry Licensing):

<http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251>

Rhode Island Department of Education:

<https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx>

Rhode Island Department of Health (Social Work Licensing):

<http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245>

South Carolina

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education

1122 Lady St.
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 737-2260

How to file a complaint with the South Carolina Commission on Higher Education:

<https://www.che.sc.gov/InstitutionsEducators/Licensing/LicensingofNon-PublicPostsecondaryInstitutions.aspx>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Peggy Simons, Program Coordinator
South Carolina Commission on Higher Education
1122 Lady St, Suite 300
Columbia, SC 29201
803.737.3476
psimons@che.sc.gov

South Carolina Board of Accountancy: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/acct/>
South Carolina Board of Dentistry: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/bod/>
South Carolina Department of Education: <https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/current-south-carolina-teachers/view-certification-status/>
South Carolina Board of Nursing: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/>
South Carolina Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/bop/>
South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/sw/>

South Dakota

South Dakota Secretary of State

Secretary of State
Capitol Building
500 East Capitol Avenue Ste 204
Pierre, SD 57501-5070
<https://sdsos.gov/general-information/postsecondary-education/exempt-postsecondary-institutions.aspx>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Katie Hubbart, Academic Affairs Specialist - South Dakota SARA Coordinator
South Dakota Board of Regents
306 E Capitol Ave, Suite 200
Pierre, SD 57501
605.773.3455
katie.hubbart@sdbor.edu

South Dakota Board of Accountancy: <https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/default.aspx>
South Dakota Board of Nursing: <https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/>
South Dakota State Board of Dentistry: <https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/>
South Dakota Department of Education: <https://doe.sd.gov/certification/>

South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners: <https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/social.aspx>
South Dakota Board of Pharmacy: <https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/Pharmacy/>

Tennessee

TN Higher Education Commission & Student Assistance Corporation

Mike Krause, Executive Director
404 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 1900
Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 741-3605
<https://www.tn.gov/thec/>

How to File a Complaint with Tennessee Higher Education Authority:

<https://www.tn.gov/thec/bureaus/student-aid-and-compliance/postsecondary-state-authorization/request-for-complaint-review.html>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Julie Woodruff, *Assistant Executive Director and Lead Attorney for DPSA*
Tennessee Higher Education Commission
404 James Robertson Pkwy, Suite 1900
Nashville, TN 37243
615.253.8857
julie.woodruff@tn.gov

Tennessee Board of Accountancy:

<https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.html>

Tennessee Board of Nursing: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html>

Tennessee Board of Dentistry: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dentistry-board/dentistry-board/applications.html>

Tennessee Board of Education: <https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html>

Tennessee Board of Social Workers: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board/sw-board/about.html>

Tennessee Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board.html>

Texas

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

PO Box 12788
Austin, TX 78711-2788
(512) 427-6101
<http://www.thecb.state.tx.us/>

How to File a Complaint with the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board:

<http://www.thecb.state.tx.us/links/student-complaints/>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Jessica Acton, *Program Director, Academic Quality and Workforce*
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
PO Box 12788
Austin, TX 78711
512.427.6214
jessica.acton@theccb.state.tx.us

Texas Board of Accountancy: www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/

Texas Board of Nursing: http://www.bon.texas.gov/licensure_eligibility.asp

Texas State Board of Dental Examiners: <http://tsbde.texas.gov/>

Texas Education Agency: https://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Certification

Texas State Board of Social Worker Examiners: <https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/>

Texas State Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/>

Utah

Utah Department of Commerce – Consumer Protection Division

PO Box 146704
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6704
(801) 530-6601
consumerprotection@utah.gov

How to File a Complaint with Utah Dept. of Commerce: <https://dcp.utah.gov/complaints.html>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Cynthia "Cyd" Grua, Commissioner for Higher Education
Utah System of Higher Education - Board of Regents Building, The Gateway
60 South 400 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84101
801.321.7152
cgrua@ushe.edu

Utah Accountancy Information: <https://dopl.utah.gov/cpa/index.html>

Utah Dept. of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Nursing):
<https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html>

Utah Dept. of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Dental):
<https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html>

Utah State Board of Education: <https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing>

Utah Dept. of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Social Work):
<https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html>

Utah Dept. of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Pharmacy):
<https://dopl.utah.gov/pharm/index.html>

Vermont

Vermont Agency of Education

1 National Life Drive, Davis 5
Montpelier, VT 05620-2501
(802)828-1130

How to file a complaint with Vermont Agency of Education:

<https://education.vermont.gov/documents/postsecondary-program-complaint-resolution>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Bill Bates, Chief Financial Officer
Vermont Agency of Education
1 National Life Dr, Davis 5th Fl
Montpelier, VT 05620
(802)595.5402
bill.bates@vermont.gov

Vermont Board of Public Accountancy: <https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/accountancy.aspx>

Vermont Board of Dental Examiners: <https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/dental-examiners.aspx>

Vermont Agency of Education: <https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure>

Vermont Board of Nursing: <https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx>

Vermont Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/pharmacy.aspx>

Vermont Office of Professional Regulation- Social Workers:

<https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx>

Virginia

State Council of Higher Education for Virginia

101 N. 14th Street, 10th Floor

James Monroe Building

Richmond, Virginia 23219

(804)225-2600

How to file a complaint with the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia:

<https://www.schev.edu/index/students-and-parents/resources/student-complaints>

Darlene Derricott, Director of Academic Services

State Council of Higher Education for Virginia

101 N 14th St, 9th Floor

Richmond, VA 23219

(804)225-2621

darlenederricott@schev.edu

Virginia Board of Accountancy: <http://www.boa.virginia.gov/>

Virginia Board of Dentistry: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/>

Virginia Department of Education: <http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml>

Virginia Board of Nursing: <http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/index.html>

Virginia Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/>

Virginia Board of Social Work: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/>

Washington

Washington Student Achievement Counsel

917 Lakeridge Way SW

Olympia, WA 98502

(360) 753-7800

<https://wsac.wa.gov/>

How to File a Complaint with the Washington Student Achievement Counsel:

<https://wsac.wa.gov/student-complaints>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Tivoli Sharp

Student Achievement Council

PO Box 43430

Olympia, WA 98504-3430

(360)753-7869

tivolis@wsac.wa.gov

Washington Board of Accountancy: <https://acb.wa.gov/>

Washington Nursing Commission:

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission>

Washington Dept. of Health (Dentistry):

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist>

Washington Office of Public Instruction: <https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate>

Washington Professional Educator Standards Board: <https://www.pesb.wa.gov/pathways/becoming-an-educator/>

Washington Dept. of Health (Pharmacist):

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Pharmacist>

Washington Dept. of Health (Social Work):

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker>

West Virginia

West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission

1018 Kanawha Blvd., East-Ste. 700

Charleston, WV 25301

(304)-558-2101

chancellor@wvhepc.edu

How to file a complaint with the West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission:

<http://www.wvhepc.edu/>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Mark Stotler, Director of Academic Programming
West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission
1018 Kanawha Blvd East, Suite 700
Charleston, WV 25301
(304)558-0262
mark.stotler@wvhepc.edu

West Virginia Board of Accountancy: <https://www.boa.wv.gov/>

West Virginia Board of Dentistry: <http://wvdentalboard.org/>

West Virginia Department of Education: <https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/>

West Virginia Nursing Board: <https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

West Virginia Board of Pharmacy: <https://www.wvbop.com/>

West Virginia Board of Social Work: <https://wvsocialworkboard.org/>

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Distance Learning Authorization Board

Wisconsin Association of Independent Colleges and Universities
Rebecca Larson
Post Office Box 7885
Madison, WI 53707-7885
rebecca.larson@waicu.org
(608) 256-7761 ext. 234

Complaint: <http://heab.state.wi.us/dlab/faq.html>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Monique Currie, *Policy Advisor - Policy and Government Relations*
Wisconsin Technical College System Office
4622 University Ave, PO Box 7874
Madison, WI 53707-7874
608.266.2449
monique.currie@wtcsystem.edu

Educator Licensing: <https://dpi.wi.gov/tepd/licensing>

Nursing Board Information: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx>

Wisconsin Dentistry Examining Board:

<https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx>

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction: <https://dpi.wi.gov/tepd/licensing>

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (Social Work):

<https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx>

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Accountant/Default.aspx>

Wyoming

Wyoming Department of Education

122 W 25th St. Suite E200
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307)777-7675
<https://edu.wyoming.gov/>

How to File a Complaint with the Wyoming Department of Education:

<https://1ddlxtt2jowkvs672myo6z14-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/Wyoming-Department-of-Education-Student-Complaint-Process.pdf>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Larry Buchholtz, Fiscal Operations Team Manager
State of Wyoming - Wyoming Community College Commission
2300 Capitol Ave, 5th Floor, Suite B
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307)777-7068
larry.buchholtz@wyo.gov

Wyoming Board of Certified Public Accountants: <https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/>

Wyoming State Board of Nursing: <https://wsbn.wyo.gov/>

Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners: <https://dental.wyo.gov/>

Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board: <http://wyomingptsb.com/>

Wyoming Mental Health Professional Licensing Board: <https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/>

Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy: <https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/>

Other:

U.S. Department of Veteran's Affairs: <https://www.benefits.va.gov/GIBILL/Feedback.asp>

District of Columbia

Higher Education Licensure Commission

1050 1st Street NE
Washington, DC 20002
(202)727-6436

How to file a complaint with the Office of the State Superintendent of Education for District of Columbia:

<https://osse.dc.gov/service/higher-education-licensure-commission-helc-public-complaints>

Angela H. Lee

Executive Director - Higher Education Licensure Commission Postsecondary Education
202.724.2095

angela.lee@dc.gov

[State Website](#)

Office of the State Superintendent of Education
1050 First Street NE, 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20002

Board of Accountancy District of Columbia: <https://www.dcopla.com/accountancy/>

Board of Nursing for District of Columbia: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/lpn-application-package>

Board of Dentistry Licensing: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/lpn-application-package>

Office of the State Superintendent of Education: <https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials>

Social Work Licensing:

<https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing>

Board of Pharmacy: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/pharmacy-licensure>

Puerto Rico:

Departamento de Estado Oficina de Registro y Licenciamiento de Instituciones de Educacion:

<http://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/licenciamiento/Pages/Educacion-Superior.aspx>

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

David Baez, Acting Director, Education Support Programs
Puerto Rico Council on Education
PO Box 19900
San Juan, PR 00919-1900
(787)641-7100 ext 2056
dbaez@estado.pr.gov

U.S. Virgin Islands:

NC-SARA State Portal Contact:

Camille McKayle, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
University of the Virgin Islands
#2 John Brewers Bay
Saint Thomas, VI 00802
340.693.1200
cmckayl@uvi.edu

United States Virgin Island Department of Health (Permit, Licenses and Certificates):

<https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates>

The Virgin Islands Department of Education: <http://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html>